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720 4™ Ave, Suite 400
Kirkland, WA 98033
September 3, 2024

Jeff Killip, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
621 Woodland Square Loop SE

Lacey, WA 98503

Subject: Waste Management of Skagit County, a division of Waste Management of Washington, Inc.(G-
237); Tariff #19

Dear Mr. Killip:

Enclosed, please find revised tariff pages 2 and 23 for the above-mentioned tariff. Due to clerical errors on
the tariff pages approved in Docket TG-240581, the rates for 64- and 96-gallon cart services were not

included on the final approved tariff pages. We are requesting to correct the removal of these rates in this
filing.

Very truly yours,
Cran Buimedtan

Evan Burmester
Senior Financial Analyst, Pacific Northwest Market Area

CcC: Chris Clark
Clerk of the Board, Skagit County Chair
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